
From: SeattleTraining <SeattleTraining@usdoj.gov>
To: "Nathan Lynch" <nlynch@cityofportorchard.us>

Date: 10/4/2017 5:19:23 PM
Subject: RE: Basic Drug Investigation Course

Attachments: Confirmation Letter.docx

I sent out the confirmation on Friday, but just in case she did not receive it, I have attached it. 
 
Have her fill out the back page and send it back.
 
Thanks.
 
Bert
 
From: Nathan Lynch [mailto:nlynch@cityofportorchard.us]
Sent: Saturday, September 30, 2017 9:15 PM
To: SeattleTraining
Cc: Andee Walton
Subject: Basic Drug Investigation Course
 
Special Agent Brezicha,
 
I apologize for the late application but if you have an opening left for our Officer it would greatly be appreciated if we can get her
enrolled.
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. Thank you for any help you can give.
 
Very Respectfully,
Officer Nathan Lynch #734
Port Orchard Police Department

 
"Fast is Fine,
        Accuracy is Final!"
                               -Wyatt Earp
 
nlynch@cityofportorchard.us
546 Bay Street
Port Orchard, WA 98366
Phone (360) 876-1700
Fax (360) 876-5546
****The information contained in this e-mail message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended
recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited.  If you think that you have received this e-mail message in error, please
notify the sender via e-mail or telephone at 360.876.1700.****
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Training Enrollment Confirmation

Basic Drug Enforcement Course

October 16, 2017 –October 27, 2017

Seattle, Washington



FROM:  Special Agent Albert W. Brezicha           PHONE:  206/571-1470

              Training Coordinator                               FAX:        206/281-5245

               Seattle Field Division                   EMAIL: SeattleTraining@usdoj.gov



On behalf of the Drug Enforcement Administration, Seattle Field Division, I am pleased to confirm your enrollment in the Basic Drug Enforcement Course, scheduled for October 16-27, 2017.  The class will be held at the Drug Enforcement Administration Seattle Divisional Office, 300 5th Avenue, Suite 1300, Seattle Washington 98104.  Please read the entire confirmation as it contains pertinent details regarding the course.



The course will begin at 9:00 a.m. on Monday, October 16, 2017.  Please bring a copy of this confirmation and your Law Enforcement Identification.



This is an eighty (80) hour course requiring students to attend all classes and pass all examinations for successful completion.  You must attend all classes.  Please make sure that your schedule is clear for the entire two-week period.  We cannot make exceptions.  The course will include classroom lectures, group discussions, individual and group exercises, practical field problems and written examinations.  All participants must be full time, sworn law enforcement officers and considered “on duty” for purposes of your department’s insurance coverage.  



The surveillance practical exercises will require students to participate using an unmarked agency vehicle or rental vehicle.  Students who do not have a vehicle available may be doubled with another student during the practical exercises. 



  





Parking near the Seattle Divisional Office is very limited.  For this course, DEA will issue parking passes to students once the class has begun. If you are able to car pool please do so.  Students will need to pay for parking until the passes are issued.   There is no public parking in the building so initially students will need to park in a public lot.  

 

The building is a secured building.  Be prepared to show official identification upon entering.  As you approach security, identify yourself and let them know you are here to attend training.  



Once you have cleared security, take the north elevator bank to floor 13.  The training room will be on the east side of the elevators.  The training room is not accessible from the south elevators.  



Business casual attire is appropriate for the classroom sessions.  Jeans and shorts are not allowed and you must wear an appropriate shirt with a collar.



There are no classes scheduled for Saturday and Sunday, October 21st and 22nd.  On most days classes will begin at 9:00 a.m. and will end by 5:00 p.m.; however some practical exercises may take place during evening hours and your schedule may vary on a few specific days.  On most days, we will break for lunch at 12:00 p.m.



For those who need lodging, below are a few of the hotels close to the training venue for your convenience.  We have not blocked rooms at any particular hotels for this course.  There are numerous hotels in the area for you to choose and these are in no particular order.



Marriott Waterfront

2100 Alaska Way, Seattle 98121 				           1-206-443-5000



Fairmont Olympic

411 University Street, Seattle					1888-363-5022



Westin

1900  5th Ave, Seattle, 98101					1877-298-2066



Edgewater

2411 Alaska Way, Pier 67, Seattle WA				1-206-728-7000



Courtyard Seattle Downtown/Lake Union

925 Westlake Avenue North, Seattle WA 98109		            1-206-213-0100



Homewood Suites

296 Western Avenue West, Seattle, 98119			            1-206-281-9393

















If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Special Agent Bert Brezicha at 206-571-1470.  



Please use the attached form to confirm your attendance at the training.  Fill in your name, contact number and your signature.  



[bookmark: _GoBack]If your confirmation is not received by October 11, 2017, Your spot in the course may be given to another student who may be on the waiting list for the class.



As a reminder, there is no cost for the course; however DEA does not pay for students’ travel, lodging or meals.  



If your department requires a confirmation of your acceptance for this training course, please send this confirmation to the appropriate individual in your organization.



Once again, we are pleased to welcome you to the Basic Drug Enforcement Course and look forward to meeting you.
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Fax or Email to SA Brezicha ASAP but no later than October 11, 2017



TO:  	SA Bert Brezicha

		Training Coordinator

		Drug Enforcement Administration

		Seattle Field Division



FAX:	206/281-5245 

Or

EMAIL: SeattleTraining@usdoj.com



FROM:	________________________



CONTACT NUMBER:______________



I am confirming my attendance at the DEA Basic Drug Enforcement Course to be held in Bothell, Washington.  I understand that I must attend all classes and pass all examinations for successful completion of the course.







Signature
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Open attached file
Confirmation Letter.docx


